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TO: Board of City Civil Service Commissioners 

FROM: Kristin Hennessy Urban 
Human Resources Manager 

DATE: February 22, 2023 

RE: Request from the Milwaukee Public Library (MPL) to re-exempt the position of Library 
Construction Project Manager 

Position Title  # of Positions Pay Range 
Library Construction Project Manager 1 2IX ($66,388-$85,151) 

Please find attached a request from Library Director Joan Johnson to re-exempt the position of Library 
Construction Project Manager; a copy of the current job description is attached as well. 

Reporting directly to the Library Director, the Library Construction Project Manager oversees and directs 
all development aspects of the Neighborhood Library Capital Development Program. This program 
rebuilds and supports branch libraries as mixed-use developments. 

This is a public facing position; the incumbent must communicate in a timely and accurate manner with 
businesses, community organizations, elected officials and the Library Board, while representing the 
Library Director in these forums.  The Library Construction Project Manager is privy to confidential 
information, utilized in negotiations with contractors. Of greatest justification for the re-exemption 
request is the exigent need to fill the position, given ongoing construction projects, including the Martin 
Luther King Jr. Library Branch.  For these reasons, I recommend that the request to re-exempt the 
position of Library Construction Project Manager be granted. 

Please contact me at 414.286.8643 should you have additional questions. 
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